BUILDING INVENTORY SHEET

AREA

Specifics

*Address:

63 Barbour Road

Longitude:

Latitude:

1806 Name: N/A

*1841 Name: Not shown on map.

1892 Name: Samuel Godfrey (26)?

Current Owner:

Original Owner: Uncertain

Date Built: Early 19th C.

*Existing: No

Use

*Current Use: N/A

*Historic Use: Workshop /private dwelling

Architectural Information

*Architectural Style: Cape

Architect/Builder:

Altered from workshop? to house c. 1900 Alterations:

Moved: No? Date:



Photograph: Digital

Date: 3/8/2003

Time: 13:08

Exterior Specifics

Foundation: Granite

*Exterior Wall Material: Other - Asbestos shingles over clapborads

Roofing: Asphalt Shingles

Chimney: Brick

Location of Chimney: Ridge center

Stories: One and a half

Door Location: Facade center

Windows: 2 over 2

Replaced?: Yes

Property

*Landscape Features: Wooded and overgrown yard

Approximate Acreage: Over 1 acre

*Exterior Buildings: None

Comments

This house was inspected before it was torn down in April 2003. It was an older one-story building to which a second story with two rooms was added later. The early section of the building appears to have been built in the first half of the nineteenth century and appears to have been either a small one-story house or a workshop. The chimney has been replaced. The house never had indoor plumbibg or running water.

It is possible that this was the house or workshop of Samuel Godfrey in 1892.

Form Recorded By

Name: E. Aykroyd

Organization: Hampton Heritage Commission

Date: 8.29.03



The front of 63 Barbour Road after the asbestos shingles were removed from the house prior to demolition.



A view of the house from the southwest. Distortion is caused by the use of a wide angle lens.



A view of the house from the east showing the door that went into the kitchen.



A view of the house from the rear. The backside of a plaster wall in the kitchen became visible when the addition which contained the sink and washing machine collapsed. The asbestos shingles have been removed.



A view in the unfinished basement showing the beams supporting the first floor. At the right is the chimney which provided a means for exhausting a stove in the kitchen.



Floor boards from the first floor living room.

BUILDING INVENTORY SHEET

AREA

Specifics

*Address: 77 Barbour Road

Longitude: Latitude:

1806 Name: N/A

*1841 Name: Simon Godfrey's Blacksmith Shop (17)

1892 Name: Oliver Godfrey (22) Current Owner: Town of Hampton

Original Owner:

Date Built: early 19th C. *Existing: Yes

Use

*Current Use: Historical exhibit *Historic Use: Blacksmith Shop

Architectural Information

*Architectural Style: Other - 18th-century workshop

Architect/Builder:

Alterations: Large door added, windows removed, siding changed

Moved: No Date:



Photograph: Film

Date: Time:

Exterior Specifics

Foundation: Granite

*Exterior Wall Material: Other -asphalt shingles

Roofing: Asphalt Shingles

Chimney: Brick

Location of Chimney: Ridge off-center

Stories: One

Door Location: Facade off-center

Windows: Other - no longer in place

Replaced?: No

Property

*Landscape Features: stone wall, small lawn

Approximate Acreage: less than 1

*Exterior Buildings:

Comments

Building was used by Simon Godfrey and his son Oliver for their trade as blacksmiths. The large door may have been added to permit work on wagons and wagon wheels. The original forge is still in place but is in a ruinous state. This shop, like other work buildings, is not shown on the maps of 1806 and 1841.

Form Recorded By

Name: E. Aykroyd/ K. Lobdell

Organization: Hampton Heritage Commission/Troop 177

Date: 8.29.03



An identifying stone for the blacksmith shop.



A view from the southeast.